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RE: Request for Variance - Lakeside Reclamation Landfill

Dear President Bnagdon and Metro Council,

lql.nApp.t to Refugerespectfully requesb that Lakeside Reclamation Landfill(Lakeside) be DENTED a variance
of the Enhanced Dry Waste Recovery Program (EDWRP) requiremenb of Meiro Code 5.01.125 and S.OS.OAO
beginning January 1, 2009.

According to-a sampling.Oy Pgg in 2005, Lakeside's waste stream contains 57o/o rxyclables including aconbnt of_4_6% regVclables that.would qualify for recycling under EDWRP standards.-By allowing a va-riance toLakeside, Metro Councilwould be reducing the wastb str6am to those competing faciliti'es that hive cnoien toinvest in their own materiat recovery.facilifiLs-@RF). This wouid reOuoe nd am'iuni oi recyctabte materiats
recovered and run contrary to Metro's goal of 64Vo waste rccovery by 2009. !t is clear tfratiniJ ieqrfii foi
Variance does not meet the purpose and intent of the EDWRP, and ihus should not be gnanted.

Further, the Metro Co_uncil should not grant this variance because compliance has not been demonstrated to be
]!91ond the control of the applicanfl. Lakeside has not applied for land use decisions anO permitJ to operate aMRF on the site.

By grantlng this variance, Metro Councll would be subsidizing Lakeside's unwitlingness to invest in state of theart technology (i.e., a !lRF), as its competitors did. The Tualitin River will Oe sufflrinliontinued damagaby
having to accept toxic leachate from an unlined landfill for an extended period of timel

The leachate is reaching the river in toxic concentrations and the sooner the source of leachate (i.e., non-
fly.In9lbl?y3ll9lfn P" stopped the sooner the Tualatin River will receive relief. tn fact - DEe agreed Mth
.l ualatin Riverkeepers that a trenoh should be installed to intercept the leacfrate before it reaches tie river.
tVaste Management did this at Hillsboro landfill (a non- putrescibie waste landfi1). Lakeside should be held tothe same standard as theii competitorc.

Bydenying this Request for Variance and forcing the closure of the Lakeside Reclamation Landfill by January 1,2009, Metro Council will be accelerating the capping of the landfill and the environmental rem;dt;ii'iir ,""0"j t"protect the Tualatin River from Lakeside's leachate.

Raindrops t9 RgfqSe urges the Metro councr!!o {qny a variance of the Enhanced Dry Waste Recovery program
tequirements of Metro Code 5.01.1?5 and 5.05.030 ior Lakeside Reclamatiorr Landfili.sincerery,,q/fL
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